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Lawrence, Myrl

From: Lawrence, Myrl
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 3:06 PM
To: 'bvcityhall@berryville.com'
Cc: 'jeff.hickle@jacobs.com'
Subject: DMR Violations AR0021792 Berryville

 

 
  
June 7, 2021 
  
 
Honorable Tim McKinney                             Email: bvcityhall@berryville.com  
Mayor, City of Berryville   
P.O. Box 227 
Berryville, AR 72616 
 
RE:      Permit Number AR0021792 Berryville 
           Effluent Violations  
 
Dear Mayor McKinney: 
  
A review of the Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMR) submitted to DEQ during the period January 1, 2020, 
through April 30, 2021 indicated the following violations: 
 
Monitoring 
Period End 

Date Dsch# Parameter 
Limit 
Value 

DMR 
Value 

12/31/2020 TX1-
Q 

Whole effluent toxicity  (7 DA MIN, 
%) 

75 100 

02/28/2021 001-A Coliform, fecal general  (7 DA GEO, 
#/100mL) 

2585 2000 

03/31/2021 TX1-
Q 

Whole effluent toxicity  (DLYAVMIN, 
%) 

<32 100 

03/31/2021 TX1-
Q 

Whole effluent toxicity  (7 DA MIN, 
%) 

<32 100 

 
Non-compliance reports addressing the violations were received and deemed adequate.  
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As a reminder, any violation is subject to enforcement by DEQ in accordance with environmental law. While 
any violation of the Permit is subject to further enforcement action by this Department, pursuant to the Arkansas 
Water and Air Pollution Control Act, at this time, no additional actions are being proposed. Should additional 
violations occur, this violation will be taken into consideration when determining any future enforcement 
actions. The regulations and your Permit require that you continue to take all reasonable measures necessary to 
eliminate or prevent the occurrence of violations. Should you have any questions or desire assistance, please 
contact me directly. 
  
  
Kindest Regards, 

 
Myrl V Lawrence Jr | Enforcement Analyst 
Division of Environmental Quality  |  Office of Water Quality   
Enforcement Branch  
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0699 |  c: 501.319.5055 |  e: myrl.lawrence@adeq.state.ar.us 
 
 

 
 


